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ADDENDUM No. #1 

 

Project Name:  Perimeter Fencing Project at Dante Fascell 

   

RFP NO.   PR2016-26 

Date:    December 6, 2016 

Sent:    Fax/E-mail/webpage 

This addendum submission is issued to clarify, supplement and/or modify the previously issued 

Solicitation, and is hereby made part of the Documents.  All requirements of the Documents not 

modified herein shall remain in full force and effect as originally set forth.  It shall be the sole 

responsibility of the bidder to secure Addendums that may be issued for a specific solicitation.   

 

QUESTION #1: 

 

Is there a current survey available?  If not, is probably required by permitting, who pays for 

it? 

 

RESPONSE: 

 

      A “Boundary Survey” for Dante Fascell Park is attached to Addendum No. 1.  

 

QUESTION #2: 

 

Is there a complete plans and engineering of footers etc, available? Or must be provided by 

contractor for permitting. 

 

RESPONSE: 
      

The contractor must provide the complete and engineering plans for permitting. 

 

QUESTION #3: 

 

Is the cost of building permit waived? 

             

RESPONSE: 

 

 Refer to Exhibit 1, "Scope of Services,"  II. General Requirements:           
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Permit fees are waived for permits required to be issued by the City of South Miami. Permit 

fees from other government entities, if required, shall be the responsibility of the 

Respondent/Contractor however, in all cases; it is the responsibility of Respondents/Contractors 

to secure any and all permits that may be required for this project. 

 

QUESTION #4: 

 

How far space the pilasters. 

 

RESPONSE: 

 

The space for the pilasters is 8’ ft. in width. 

 

QUESTION #5: 

 
Surface finish desired on pilasters 

 

RESPONSE: 

 

The surface finish for the pilasters is “Flat Cap.” 

 

QUESTION #6: 

 

Is performance bond required? 

 

RESPONSE: 

 

No, a performance is not required for this project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IT SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BIDDER TO SECURE 

ADDENDUMS THAT MAY BE ISSUED FOR A SPECIFIC SOLICITATION. 








